

Technology Committee Agenda 10-2-2017

1. Welcome - Introductions
2. Storage of all committee documents, resources, agendas, minutes, attendance, Google Team Drive
3. Purpose and Goal of this committee -
4. Review of accomplishments of Summer
 - a. Chromebooks, E-Backpack
 - b. Windows 10 Deployment
 - c. Chromebooks
 - d. KGMS Projector Upgrades
 - e. Wireless Tuning
 - f.
 - g.
5. SES & PES Fiber Project
6. Up and coming Issues
 - a. Student/Staff Data Privacy
 - i. Staff Training
 - ii. VADOE Guidance
 - b. Website ADA Compliance
7. 2018-19 Budget Planning
 - a. HS Refresh
 - b. HS Projector Refresh
8. Technology Plan
 - a. DOE Information Session Nov 2.
 - b. Student Data Privacy Training/Plan
9. Other
10. Proposed future meetings - 4PM - 6PM, Nov. 8, Dec 14, Jan 18, Feb 15, April 19, May 3 (if needed)
11. Adjournment

Technology Committee Minutes 10-2-2017

1. Welcome - Introductions
2. Storage of all committee documents, resources, agendas, minutes, attendance, Google Team Drive (Google Meet)
3. Purpose and Goal of this committee - 5 year plan, write KGCS Tech Plan,
4. Review of accomplishments of Summer
 - a. Chromebooks, E-Backpack (HS)
 - i. Around 2000
 - ii. E-Backpack based on number of freshmen
 - iii. 4 year program, will be 1-1 by then
 - iv. Decisions have to be made after that on how to pay for replacements
 - b. Windows 10 Deployment - all buildings, updates monthly - overnight
 - c. Chromebooks
 - d. KGMS Projector Upgrades
 - i. All classrooms updated
 - ii. All sped rooms ceiling mounted now
 - e. Wireless Tuning
5. SES & PES Fiber Project
 - a. Last of our \$1,000,000 project, completes all schools
 - b. 60% paid by federal gov't
 - c. 10 gig per school
6. Up and coming Issues
 - a. Student/Staff Data Privacy - big push of student data privacy
 - i. Staff Training
 1. Privacy statements of websites they visit
 2. Privacy statements of apps
 3. Need to develop policies
 - ii. VADOE Guidance
 - b. Website ADA Compliance - [Section 508](#)
 - i. School divisions in the area have received letters indicating they have 6 months to fix the site and be ADA compliant
 - ii. Anything broadcasted have to be closed caption
7. 2018-19 Budget Planning
 - a. HS Refresh - need to discuss with admin what they want to replace laptops with
 - b. HS Projector Refresh
8. Technology Plan - [State Plan](#)
 - a. DOE Information Session Nov 2. - Jean Weller presenting
 - b. Student Data Privacy Training/Plan
 - c. Future Ready Schools
 - d. Administrative Buy-In
 - e. Rubrics

- f. 3 options for submission
 - i. Part of comprehensive plan
 - ii. Future Ready Schools interactive planning - [Future Ready](#)
 - iii. Create our own and get it approved by School Board and becomes part of Comprehensive Plan

9. Other

- a. Working on copiers at all buildings, starting with HS
- b. SES was able to get IPEVO devices, as have KGES and PES, they thank Technology
- c. Find a way to wirelessly project their device
- d. Casting Google Cast for Education
- e. LanSchool was purchased for all elementary schools
- f. Do we want to go 1:1?? Talk to your staff, admin and get a feel for it.

10. Proposed future meetings - 4PM - 6PM, Nov. 8, Dec 14, Jan 18, Feb 15, April 19, May 3
(if needed)

11. Adjournment at 5:25pm